
Board Finance Committee

Apr 23, 2015 at 03:00 PM - 05:00 PM

Eskridge Conference Room



*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 

(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

     Thursday, April 23, 2015 at 3:00 p.m.  
Eskridge Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10121 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Dale Chamblin, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 03/24/2015 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports: 

6.1.1. Financial Report – March 2015 Quarterly Packet ............................................. ATTACHMENT 
6.1.2. Quarterly Review Financial Status of Separate Entities ................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Revenue Payor Mix .......................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.4. TIRHR Expenditure Report ................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 

6.2. 2016 Budget Update – FTE Report ................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.3. Board Education and Updates ....................................................................................... *ATTACHMENT 

6.3.1. 96 Hour Physician Certification Rule – Update 
6.3.2. State Fiscal Year 2014-15 NDPH IGT Funding 
6.3.3. Standard and Poor’s Annual Surveillance for “BBB-“ Rating 
6.3.4. Refinancing of 2006 Revenue Bonds - Update 

 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ...................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE ................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
10. ADJOURN 

2 of 67



  

Page 1 of 5 
 

  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Tuesday, March 24, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. 
Eskridge Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10121 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 9:44 a.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
BOARD: Dale Chamblin, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 
STAFF: Crystal Betts, Chief Financial Officer; Judy Newland, Chief Nursing Officer; Jaye Chasseur, 

Controller; Martha Simon, Director of Philanthropy; Patricia Barrett, Clerk of the Board. 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
None. 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
None. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 02/23/2015   
 
ACTION:  Motion made by Director Chamblin, Seconded by Director Jellinek, to approve the 

minutes of February 23, 2015 as presented.  Approved unanimously. 
 

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports: 

6.1.1. Financial Report – February 2015  
Key indicators were reviewed.  CFO recommends redefining the cash collection target as 
the ongoing variance indicates the target is not correct. 
 
Net Patient Revenue as a percentage of Gross Patient Revenue was 55.8% in the current 
month compared to budget of 55.2% and to last month's 56.6%. Current year's Net 
Patient  
Revenue as a percentage of Gross Patient Revenue is 55.4%, compared to budget of 
55.0% and prior year's 58.3%. 
 
EBIDA was $45,853 (.3%) for the current month compared to budget of$573,279 (3.5%), 
or $(527,426) (-3.2%) under budget. 
 
Year-to-date EBIDA was $2,802,833 (2.0%) compared to budget of$1,976,414 (1.5%) or 
$826,419 (.6%) over budget. 
 

3 of 67



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Tuesday, March 24 at 9 a.m. 

 

  

Page 2 of 5 
 

 

Cash Collections for the current month were $7,634,704 which is 71 % of targeted Net 
Patient Revenue. 
 
Gross Days in Accounts Receivable were 65.9, compared to the prior month of 70.0. 
Gross Accounts Receivables are $33,516,821 compared to the prior month of 
$34,647,671. The percent of Gross Accounts Receivable over 120 days old is 26.9%, 
compared to the prior month of 27.8%. 
 
Working Capital Days Cash on Hand is 22.4 days. S&P Days Cash on Hand is 145.5. 
Working Capital cash decreased $1,749,000. Cash collections fell short of target by 29% 
and Accounts Payable decreased $1,832,000. 
 
Discussion took place related to impact of weather on hospital financials.  As long as weather continues to be as it has, the hospital will continue to see lower volumes. 
 
Discussion took place regarding payor mix.  Current month's Gross Revenue Mix was 
30.8% Medicare, 19.3% Medi-Cal, .0% County, 3.6% Other, and 46.3% Insurance 
compared to budget of 34.4% Medicare, 12.8% Medi-Cal, 1.7% County, 7.1 % Other, and 
44.0% Insurance. Last month's mix was 34.1 % Medicare, 17.7% Medi-Cal, .0% County, 
4.6% Other, and 43.6% Insurance. 
 
It as noted that expenses were managed well in response to the lower volumes.  
 
A review of Incline Village Community Hospital was provided.  Bad debt was higher than 
anticipated.  There was a shift in our payor mix with a 3.37°/o increase in Commercial 
Insurance, a 5.79% decrease in Medicare, a 7.55°/o increase in Medicaid, a 4.74% 
decrease in Other, and a .38% decrease in County. IVCH continues to see an increase in 
Bad Debt as Aged A/R accounts are worked. 
 
Discussion took place related to how the District needs to respond to the changing 
payor mix.  

 
6.1.2. Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation Financial Report – Six Months Ending 

December 31, 2014 
Martha Simon, Director of Fund Development, provided a review of the TFHS 
Foundation financials. 
 
Discussion took place related to the distinction between the TFHS Foundation and IVCH 
Foundation. Discussion took place related to the programs funded through the Best of 
Tahoe Chef’s event.  
 
Chief Nursing Officer joined the meeting at 9:49 a.m. 
 
Committee was reminded that the Gene Upshaw event takes place in July, at the start of 
a new fiscal year, resulting in a number of expenses being recorded in the prior year 

4 of 67



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Tuesday, March 24 at 9 a.m. 

 

  

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

while at least a portion of the revenue is recorded in the new fiscal year.  
 
Discussion took place related to the reporting of the Foundation’s administrative 
expenses.  CFO is working with the Director of Fund Development to separate out 
philanthropy functions from system support functions.  Recommendation made to split 
the Director of Fund Development position into two partial FTE.  Director of Fund 
Development provided an overview of an industry standard measurement tool that she 
would like to see TFHS adopt. 
 
A review of end of year capital expenses was provided and were primarily related to IT. 

 
6.1.3. 2016 Budget Update – Volumes and Gross Revenues 

The projected volumes by department were provided for review and discussion.  This 
data is used to project revenue.  A conservative approach was taken in developing the 
projections. Data holds steady with what was seen in 2014 and anticipated in 2015. 
 
The organization is currently reviewing FTE and staffing requirements.  Variable and 
other expense will be reviewed next.  
 
CFO shared preliminary data provided by Kaufman Hall related to total admissions.  
Numbers provided by Kaufman Hall are higher than what has conservatively been 
included in the budget. 
 
Discussion took place related to the Affordable Care Act and its relation to out patient 
and urban setting services.  TFHD is smart to look at what this will look like for a rural 
hospital as well as ACO model options. 
 
Final budget is targeted to be presented to the Board for approval in early June. 

 
6.2. Refinancing of Bonds – Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 

CFO provided background related to the issuance of the Revenue Bonds, Series 2006. 
 
On March 31, 2015, the District’s Board of Directors will be asked to approve Resolution No. 
2015-02 that authorizes the sale and issuance of Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds in an amount 
not exceeding the amount necessary to defease and redeem the District’s outstanding 2006 
Hospital Revenue Bonds and authorizing certain “Designated Officers” of the District to execute 
documents and take action necessary for the sale and issuance of the 2015 Refunding Bonds.   
 
Adoption of this resolution gives management the authority to negotiate and approve final terms 
and conditions with the underwriters and/or placement agent (the “Initial Purchasers”) of the 
2015 Refunding Bonds and to issue the 2015 Refunding Bonds, contingent upon the ability to 
provide a minimum net present value savings as a percentage of the par amount of the 
outstanding Bonds to be Refunded (net of costs of issuance) of at least 5%.  Current estimated 
net present value savings is approximately $2,324,000 or 10.0%. 

5 of 67



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Tuesday, March 24 at 9 a.m. 

 

  

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 
Management believes that tax-exempt interest rates currently available offer the District an 
opportunity to generate adequate debt service savings relative to the Bonds to be Refunded 
without extending the final maturity of said bonds.  In fact, the final maturity of the 2015 
Refunding Bonds may be shorter than the final maturity of the Bonds to be Refunded.  While 
interest rates for underwritten bonds are not determined until the bonds are sold, the current 
interest rate environment suggests a likely all-in true interest cost (TIC) of approximately 3.67% 
based upon discussions with our underwriting syndicate.  Given current market conditions, it is 
estimated that total debt service savings over the life of the Bonds to be Refunded to be 
approximately $2,565,000.  Final savings may be greater or less than indicated above depending 
on the final structure of the 2015 Refunding Bonds. 
 
CFO anticipates moving forward with the sale in early April pending Board approval. 

 
6.3. Board Education  

6.3.1. 96 Hour Physician Certification Rule – Potential financial impact  
CFO provided a summary of the potential financial impact related to 96 hour admission.  
 
The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) finalized policies related to 
inpatient admission and review criteria, including physician certification and admission 
order requirements, in the fiscal year 2014 hospital inpatient prospective payment 
system final rule. The condition of payment requires that the physician must certify that 
the beneficiary may reasonably be expected to be discharged, or transferred to a 
hospital, within 96 hours after admission to the CAH. 
 
There is presently proposed legislation to block the enforcement of the 96 hour 
certification requirement. The outcome of this proposed legislation should be known at 
the end of March 2015. 
 
The District has conducted an internal audit to review the amount of reimbursement 
that could be at risk if the 96 hour requirement is enforced. For the period 7/1/2014-
2/28/15, 13 Medicare inpatients were determined to be at risk, totaling gross charges of 
$928,358, and reimbursement of $510,597. If the legislation to block the enforcement 
of the 96 hour certification requirement is not successful, the District will have to record 
a potential liability to CMS for the repayment of the Medicare Part A reimbursement the 
District received on these patients. Furthermore, the District may have impact on future 
services it may be able to provide to the local community and therefore future gross/net 
revenues. 
 
Discussion took place related to impacts on physicians and importance of 
documentation to ensure payment eligibility. 

 
6.3.2. Delivery System Reform Incentive Program (DSRIP)  

CFO provided an overview of the potential opportunity for District Hospitals to 

6 of 67



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

  Tuesday, March 24 at 9 a.m. 

 

  

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

participate in a 2015 Medi-Cal Waiver and Delivery System Reform Incentive Program 
(DSRIP) currently being developed by the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS). 
Participating in a DSRIP will allow public district/municipal hospitals to bridge the gap 
between traditional health care and the health care system of the future for the 
populations of each community using a pay-for-performance type of initiative.  It 
provides an opportunity for public health care systems to expand upon their existing 
quality improvement efforts by providing significant funding to support 
district/municipal hospitals and other providers in changing how these hospitals provide 
care to Medi-Cal and uninsured beneficiaries.   
 
Unlike funding made available to designated public hospitals in 2012, funding is not 
being made available to fill a hole created by a change in Medi-Cal reimbursement 
methodology.  Instead district/municipal participation is done so these hospitals can 
avail themselves of incentive funding when milestones are met for transforming delivery 
systems and improving care.   

 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 

Committee recommends Board approval of Resolution 2015-02 authorizing the sale and issuance 
of Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds in an amount not exceeding the amount necessary to 
defease and redeem the District’s outstanding 2006 Hospital Revenue Bonds and authorizing 
certain “Designated Officers” of the District to execute documents and take action necessary for 
the sale and issuance of the 2015 Refunding Bonds. 
 

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

 Financial Report – March 2015 

 Quarterly Review Financial Status of Separate Entities 

 Quarterly Review of Revenue Payor Mix 

 TIRHR Expenditure Report 

 2016 Budget update – FTE report 
 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE 

The next meeting of the Board Finance Committee will take place on Thursday, April 23, 2015 at 
3:00 p.m. 
 

10. ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 11:10 a.m. 

7 of 67



8 of 67



9 of 67



10 of 67



11 of 67



12 of 67



13 of 67



14 of 67



15 of 67



16 of 67



17 of 67



18 of 67



19 of 67



20 of 67



21 of 67



22 of 67



23 of 67



24 of 67



25 of 67



26 of 67



27 of 67



28 of 67



29 of 67



30 of 67



31 of 67



32 of 67



33 of 67



34 of 67



35 of 67



36 of 67



37 of 67



38 of 67



39 of 67



40 of 67



41 of 67



42 of 67



43 of 67



44 of 67



45 of 67



46 of 67



47 of 67



48 of 67



49 of 67



50 of 67



51 of 67



52 of 67



53 of 67



54 of 67



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT

TOTAL FTE SUMMARY - HISTORICAL TREND

BUDGET FY 2016 BUDGET BUDGET

  FY 2016 vs FY 2016 vs

FY FY FY FY FY BUDGET FYTD BUDGET

Dept # Dept Name 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 FY 2015 2015 FY 2016

16010 13.29 12.93 12.07 11.95 12.01 12.26 11.91 11.04 -0.87 -1.22

16170 21.55 22.80 22.47 23.84 23.21 23.44 23.97 23.30 -0.67 -0.14

17010 17.17 18.21 17.32 17.53 18.66 16.41 18.64 15.51 -3.13 -0.90

17040 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17070 0.91 0.91 0.85 0.78 0.86 0.80 0.83 0.80 -0.03 0.00

17071 0.01 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17072 0.08 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17400 15.05 15.26 14.55 20.43 17.34 17.17 17.23 17.01 -0.22 -0.16

17420 13.86 14.49 14.17 15.70 15.33 14.62 16.69 18.54 1.85 3.92

17428 0.61 0.57 0.44 0.27 0.38 0.40 0.37 0.55 0.18 0.15

17429 5.91 5.77 5.64 5.12 6.05 6.11 6.09 6.25 0.16 0.14

17430 9.38 10.05 10.29 11.13 10.88 9.99 10.93 9.77 -1.16 -0.22

17450 0.00 0.08 0.56 0.52 0.52 0.58 0.06 0.00 -0.06 -0.58

17760 3.86 3.41 3.18 2.42 3.87 3.80 3.63 4.33 0.70 0.53

17500 18.69 19.35 18.00 20.06 21.37 20.62 20.83 22.53 1.70 1.91

17593 0.71 0.74 0.69 0.61 0.72 0.62 0.70 0.60 -0.10 -0.02

17595 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17630 12.80 13.11 14.75 14.75 13.30 13.13 13.61 13.65 0.04 0.52

17632 3.20 3.95 2.86 2.27 3.13 3.19 3.24 2.58 -0.66 -0.61

17633 0.19 0.09 0.00 1.54 1.05 1.00 0.94 1.28 0.34 0.28

17650 0.98 1.00 0.98 1.52 1.42 1.00 1.16 1.00 -0.16 0.00

17660 1.92 1.94 1.82 1.79 1.96 1.89 1.92 1.95 0.03 0.06

17670 2.14 2.41 2.56 3.04 2.76 2.54 2.42 2.29 -0.13 -0.25

17672 Briner Imaging 0.88 0.83 0.81 0.87 0.89 1.05 0.99 1.23 0.24 0.18

17680 2.06 2.19 1.78 3.02 2.72 2.50 2.63 2.95 0.32 0.45

17685 PET CT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.33 0.40 0.07 0.00

17720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.43 7.43 7.43

17875 0.88 0.93 0.92 0.91 0.85 0.80 0.91 0.75 -0.16 -0.05

17876 0.54 0.39 0.50 0.00 0.46 0.36 0.41 0.35 -0.06 -0.01

17877 0.45 0.37 0.50 0.00 0.43 0.35 0.38 0.35 -0.03 0.00

18280 0.58 0.37 0.51 0.00 0.44 0.37 0.38 0.35 -0.03 -0.02

18240 0.40 0.20 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18340 24.83 25.96 24.52 28.15 27.93 26.45 29.79 31.61 1.82 5.16

18390 7.06 7.92 7.94 10.06 8.89 9.85 8.73 9.13 0.40 -0.72

18400 7.50 7.94 8.34 8.82 9.34 9.01 9.56 8.99 -0.57 -0.02

18440 19.06 19.08 19.11 22.19 21.46 21.04 22.70 20.90 -1.80 -0.14

18460 7.07 8.39 8.60 10.28 10.03 10.81 9.89 10.60 0.71 -0.21

18470 Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.77 1.23 1.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.70

18480 17.85 21.52 18.03 16.62 17.82 18.63 17.69 21.70 4.01 3.07

18510 5.01 5.52 5.61 5.91 5.93 6.62 6.63 6.99 0.36 0.37

18530 22.13 21.46 20.09 23.44 23.53 24.21 22.29 22.98 0.69 -1.23

18560 19.82 20.14 19.57 21.26 21.41 20.65 22.84 25.35 2.51 4.70

18590 1..94 1.00 0.98 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00

18591 0.00 2.60 1.90 1.01 0.92 1.50 0.99 4.00 3.01 2.50

18610 3.70 3.75 3.69 3.83 4.07 4.00 4.82 4.00 -0.82 0.00

18612 Corporate Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 2.00 0.96 0.00 -0.96 -2.00

18616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18620 0.09 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.15 0.11 0.15 0.04 0.00

18630 1.92 1.83 1.72 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00

18632 0.94 0.97 0.93 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00

18650 5.85 5.24 3.74 4.65 4.04 4.05 3.88 5.14 1.26 1.09

18651 2.02 1.85 1.95 2.06 2.00 2.00 1.57 1.60 0.03 -0.40

18662 1.27 1.38 1.19 1.06 1.21 1.25 1.18 1.26 0.08 0.01

18700 8.42 8.09 7.39 7.64 8.49 8.86 8.64 7.80 -0.84 -1.06

18710 1.54 1.61 1.65 2.80 2.97 3.00 3.58 4.00 0.42 1.00

18720 8.13 9.31 10.67 10.00 11.48 11.77 12.69 13.74 1.05 1.97

18740 3.87 3.98 3.54 5.15 5.80 5.00 4.81 3.78 -1.03 -1.22

18750 2.35 2.37 2.40 2.60 2.91 3.41 3.88 5.41 1.53 2.00

18751 0.08 0.03 0.12 0.16 0.15 0.15 0.09 0.00 -0.09 -0.15

18752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18771 0.66 0.64 0.89 0.86 0.66 0.67 0.58 0.53 -0.05 -0.14

18777 0.36 0.38 0.40 0.11 0.29 0.25 0.21 0.30 0.09 0.05

18795 0.04 0.03 0.60 0.73 0.74 0.50 0.30 0.50 0.20 0.00

TOTAL TFH 319.83 335.76 324.09 355.35 358.19 356.93 363.61 381.25 17.64 24.32

Ski Aid - Sugar Bowl

Perinatal

Perinatal March of Dimes

Gastro-Intestinal Services

Labor and Delivery

Surgery

BUDGET 

FY 2015

ACTUAL  

FY 2015

Cardiac Rehab

Nuc Med

Diagnostic Imaging

Emergency Room

Anesthesia

Pulmonary Rehab

Diabetic Center

Ambulance RN

SPD

ICU

Med Surg

Pain Clinic

PAAS

Laboratory

Engineering

Board of Directors

Star Program

Ski Aid -Alpine

Womens Imaging Center

MOB Diagnostic Imaging

MRI

Ultrasound

CT

TC Lab Clinic

Respiratory Therapy

Ski Aid - Boreal

Admitting & Communication

Revenue Cycle

Administration

Medical Post Graduate Education

MIS

Med Records

Accounting

Business Services

Quality

Medical Staff

Dietary

Pharmacy Overhead

Materials Management

Housekeeping

Community Relations/Marketing

Human Resources

Education

Financial Administration

Infection Control/Employee Health

Managed Care

Community Development

Nursing Case Management

Community Case Management

Quality Assurance/Customer Service

Emergency Preparedness

Nursing Administration

Community Wellness

55 of 67



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT

TOTAL FTE SUMMARY - HISTORICAL TREND

BUDGET FY 2016 BUDGET BUDGET

  FY 2016 vs FY 2016 vs

FY FY FY FY FY BUDGET FYTD BUDGET

Dept # Dept Name 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 FY 2015 2015 FY 2016

BUDGET 

FY 2015

ACTUAL  

FY 2015

26170 4.32 4.42 4.80 4.56 4.86 4.62 5.52 4.60 -0.92 -0.02

27010 6.90 7.61 5.96 6.48 6.87 6.90 6.44 6.88 0.44 -0.02

27420 1.84 2.07 2.01 1.90 1.61 1.50 0.69 0.13 -0.56 -1.37

27428 0.19 0.16 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

27429 0.20 0.25 0.29 0.17 0.11 0.10 0.11 0.00 -0.11 -0.10

27430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

27500 4.03 4.00 3.92 3.99 4.54 4.37 4.70 4.06 -0.64 -0.31

27630 2.05 1.46 1.57 1.73 1.79 1.77 1.89 1.34 -0.55 -0.43

27680 1.01 1.74 1.29 1.11 1.15 1.15 1.15 1.20 0.05 0.05

28282 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.00 0.13 0.20 0.19 0.20 0.01 0.00

28340 0.91 0.89 0.81 0.89 0.77 0.75 0.73 0.75 0.02 0.00

28390 0.10 0.07 0.09 0.28 0.10 0.14 0.12 0.13 0.01 -0.01

28440 2.09 2.17 1.87 2.04 2.95 2.92 2.98 2.92 -0.06 0.00

28460 0.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.34 0.30 0.39 0.40 0.01 0.10

28560 4.73 5.12 4.49 5.52 5.64 5.29 4.44 5.10 0.66 -0.19

28610 2.95 1.09 0.99 1.00 1.46 1.60 1.62 1.69 0.07 0.09

28700 0.42 0.41 0.36 0.45 0.47 0.50 0.43 1.35 0.92 0.85

28720 0.00 0.99 1.07 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.48 0.00 -0.48 -0.50

TOTAL IVCH 32.28 32.45 29.79 30.62 33.29 32.61 31.88 30.75 -1.13 -1.86

TOTAL SKILLED NURSING FACILITY 30.42 31.25 29.92 33.55 30.07 28.22 29.83 27.40 -2.43 -0.82

TOTAL HOME HEALTH 7.64 7.19 6.43 7.35 6.46 6.43 6.84 5.95 -0.89 -0.48

17310 8.19 8.44 7.49 9.17 5.89 6.94 4.99 5.65 0.66 -1.29

18618 4.66 5.02 4.87 5.77 5.07 5.01 5.31 6.40 1.09 1.39

18619 2.02 2.38 2.07 2.18 2.03 2.20 2.08 1.00 -1.08 -1.20

TOTAL HOSPICE AND THRIFT 14.87 15.84 14.43 17.12 12.99 14.15 12.38 13.05 0.67 -1.10

17181 0.95 1.18 1.09 1.16 1.14 1.00 1.08 1.00 -0.08 0.00

17641 9.24 10.80 11.12 18.35 18.22 14.38 18.12 18.12 0.00 3.74

17642 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.03 4.31 8.05 4.67 3.00 -1.67 -5.05

TOTAL ONCOLOGY PROGRAM 10.19 11.98 12.21 24.54 23.67 23.43 23.87 22.12 -1.75 -1.31

17085 3.75 3.92 3.77 4.27 4.14 3.85 4.75 5.01 0.26 1.16

27085 0.00 0.26 0.30 0.96 1.16 1.33 1.41 1.80 0.39 0.47

18660 1.25 1.35 1.27 2.05 2.23 2.02 1.88 1.76 -0.12 -0.26

18664 0.70 0.70 0.65 0.68 0.72 1.00 0.70 0.70 0.00 -0.30

19514 0.07 0.08 0.03 0.13 0.03 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.05

TOTAL OCC HEALTH/MEDI-CAL CLINIC 5.77 6.31 6.02 8.09 8.28 8.25 8.74 9.27 0.53 1.02

TOTAL CHILDCARE CENTER 10.78 11.57 11.53 12.07 12.04 12.25 11.73 12.00 0.27 -0.25

17075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18715 5.90 7.32 7.73 9.53 11.26 12.75 10.02 5.60 -4.42 -7.15

18532 8.91 10.13 7.51 9.11 8.10 8.30 7.10 8.01 0.91 -0.29

17801 MSC - Audiology - Gateway 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.26 0.27 0.30 0.26 0.00 -0.26 -0.30

19513 2.85 3.86 4.18 4.55 4.21 4.30 3.20 4.00 0.80 -0.30

19518 0.00 0.00 0.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19521 MSC - Int Med/Pulmonology - MOB Suite 4.43 5.54 5.70 5.46 6.19 6.30 6.03 6.00 -0.03 -0.30

19524 MSC - Int Med - Mt. Medical Center 2.29 2.67 2.36 3.47 1.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19525 MSC - Int Med/Cardiology - Gateway 5.22 6.00 9.37 8.42 10.23 13.25 13.52 12.50 -1.02 -0.75

19529 MSC - Urology 0.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19530 MSC - Orthopedics 0.20 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19534 MSC - Pediatrics 0.00 7.85 8.82 9.50 9.25 10.30 9.57 12.20 2.63 1.90

29523 MSC - IVCH Int Med/Pediatrics 1.61 1.70 1.53 2.73 2.87 3.10 2.90 1.80 -1.10 -1.30

29532 MSC - Urology 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59194 MSC - Sports Medicine - Winans 0.56 1.10 1.20 1.24 1.38 1.60 1.86 1.90 0.04 0.30

TOTAL MULTI-SPECIALTY CLINIC SERVICES 32.54 46.26 48.97 54.27 55.53 60.20 54.46 52.01 -2.45 -8.19

TOTAL RETAIL PHARMACY 4.72 4.79 4.67 5.59 5.30 4.47 4.39 4.65 -0.94 0.18

MSC - Business Office

Pharmacy Overhead

Med-Surg

Emergency Room

Admitting

Cat Scan

Dietary

Occ Health

Surgery

Pain Clinic

SPD

Administration

Lab

Diamond Ski Aid

Thrift Store Kings Beach

MSC - OB/GYN

MSC - Surgery, General

Lab Draw MOB

MSC - ENT/Allergy - MOB Suite

Placer County

Thrift Store Truckee

Medical Records

MSC - Administration

Oncology Lab

Diagnostic Imaging

Nursing Administration

IVCH Clinic

TFH Clinic

Hospice

PAAS

Engineering

EVS

Radiation Oncology

Oncology

56 of 67



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT

TOTAL FTE SUMMARY - HISTORICAL TREND

BUDGET FY 2016 BUDGET BUDGET

  FY 2016 vs FY 2016 vs

FY FY FY FY FY BUDGET FYTD BUDGET

Dept # Dept Name 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 FY 2015 2015 FY 2016

BUDGET 

FY 2015

ACTUAL  

FY 2015

18615 1.94 1.76 2.72 3.71 3.03 3.01 2.78 3.00 0.22 -0.01

28615 0.73 1.00 0.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL FOUNDATIONS 2.67 2.76 3.21 3.71 3.03 3.01 2.78 3.00 0.22 -0.01

TOTAL VOLUNTEERS 0.36 0.37 0.37 0.45 0.45 0.45 0.43 0.45 0.02 0.00

TOTAL CENTER OPERATIONS 6.91 6.56 4.24 0.37 0.49 0.40 0.56 0.40 -0.16 0.00

18010 0.00 0.20 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18011 0.00 0.00 0.66 1.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18633 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 0.30 0.20 1.28 1.85 0.57 1.65

18595 Innovation Fund 0.96 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18215 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18216 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18220 0.04 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL INITIATIVE PROGRAMS 1.03 0.28 0.97 2.23 0.49 0.20 1.28 1.85 0.57 1.65

18492 0.00 0.00 1.54 1.91 0.25 2.13 2.43 0.00 -2.43 -2.13

18493 0.00 0.00 1.15 2.10 0.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18494 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.84 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18495 0.68 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18465 0.00 0.98 0.96 1.00 0.86 1.00 0.60 0.00 -0.60 -1.00

TOTAL CAPITALIZED LABOR 0.68 1.05 5.15 5.85 1.47 3.13 3.03 0.00 -3.03 -3.13

GRAND TOTAL TFHD 480.69 514.42 502.00 561.16 551.75 554.13 555.81 564.15 8.34 10.02

Systems Performance

IVCH Foundation

TFH Foundation

Measure C

Magnet Program

Baldrige/Process Imrprovement

System Upgrade

CPSI Conversion

HRSA Grant

T-Systems Conversion

EPIC Conversion

Wellness Neighbor

Tahoe Institute for Rural Health Research

57 of 67



58 of 67



59 of 67



60 of 67



61 of 67



62 of 67



63 of 67



64 of 67



65 of 67



66 of 67



FINANCE COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

1. Financial Report – April 2015 

2. Quarterly Review Multi-Specialty Clinics 

3. Quarterly Review Truckee Surgery Center, LLC 

4. 2016 Budget update 

 

 

RECOMMENDED DATE(s) AND TIME(s) FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

1. Thursday, May 21st       2 hrs – 2-4:00pm 

2. Friday, May 22nd    2 hrs – 9-11am 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED CALENDAR YEAR SCHEDULE FOR REMAINING FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 JUNE 2015     Thursday, June 25th 

 JULY 2015     Thursday, July 23rd 

 AUGUST 2015     Thursday, August 20th 

 SEPTEMBER 2015    Wednesday, September 23rd 

 OCTOBER 2015     Thursday, October 22nd 

 NOVEMBER 2015    Thursday, November 19th 

 DECEMBER 2015    Tuesday, December 22nd 

67 of 67


	Cover Page
	AGENDA
	2015 Apr 23 Board Finance_Agenda

	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 03/24/2015
	a) 03/24/2015 DRAFT Minutes

	6.	ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION
	6.1.	Financial Reports:
	/tmp/tfs/84/1429739491/2088043.pdf
	6.1.2. Quarterly Review Financial Status of Separate Entities
	6.1.3. Quarterly Review of Revenue Payor Mix
	6.1.4. TIRHR Expenditure Report

	/tmp/tfs/84/1429739496/2084287.pdf
	6.3.	Board Education and Updates
	/tmp/tfs/84/1429739495/2084301.pdf


	8.	AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
	a)  Proposed Agenda Items and Meeting Date Recommendations


